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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 11, 1975 

AD MINIS TRA TIVEL Y CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: BRENT SCOWCROFT 

FROM: JIM CONNOR 

The attached was received in the President's outbox with the request 
that it be forwarded to you for information. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

Attachment: 
Press Release from Ebas sy of Greece 

July 23, 1975 
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Embassy of Greece 
Press and Information Office 
2211 Massachusetts Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20008 
Tel: (202) 332-2727 

PRESS RELEASE 
For Immediate Release· 
July 23, 1975 

' The Greek Ambassador, Hr. f4enelas Alexandraki s made the 
following statement today: 

••Representative Don Edwards of California brought to my 

attention that at today's breakfast at the White House he, as 

well as other members, received the definite impression that the 

Greek government does not oppose the resumption of military sup~lies 

at this time by the United States to Turkey. 

I am authorized to state clearly that if such representations 

were made they are absolutely erroneous and contrary to the well-

known viev1s of the Greek government." 
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